
Fingal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Headquaters, PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle estate 

County Wexford 

WO129-02 

loth August 2007 

RE: WO129002 - Murphy Concreting Manufacturing Ltd. - Hollywood Great, 

Naul 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I refer to your letter dated 26th July 2007, with regard to the above application. 

I n  this connection I wish to inform you that this matter was referred to the Area 

Planner who has now .responded that he has no further comments on Murphy's Quarry 

application for a waste management licence. 

Yours fa it hfu I I y 

\ Les Doyle 

Senior Staff Officer 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
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PLANNING DIVISION 
Development Control Section 

P.O. Box 174, 
County Hall. 
Swords, 
Fingal. 
Co. Dublin 

RANNAN PLEANALA 
Rann6g Rial6 Forbartha 
Bosca 174. 
Aras an Chontae. 

Sord. 
Fine Gall, 

Contae Atha Cliath 

Telephone 

Registry - 01 890 5541 
---- Decisions - 01 890 5670 - 

Appeals - 01 890 5724 
Facsimile 

01 890 6779 
Email 
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